MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 17, 2017

SUBJECT: Federal funding for Fiscal Year 2017 Chemical Stockpile Emergency
Preparedness Program (CSEPP)

Request:

Council authorization to accept award from the Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, Division
of Emergency Management of federal funds in the amount of $496,250 under the Fiscal Year 2017
Chemical Stockpile Emergency Preparedness Program (CSEPP).

Purpose of Request:

On June 11, 2017, (Resolution 459-2017(Council approved the submission of a grant application
requesting federal funding from the CSEPP Program. The Kentucky Department of Military
Affairs, Division of Emergency Management has offered the LFUCG an award of $496,250 for the
continuation of the Chemical Stockpile Emergency Preparedness Program (CSEPP) for Fiscal Year
2017. 'These funds will be used to support salaries and benefits of a part-time administrative
assistant, part-time manager, and a public information officer (5FTE), maintain an alert and
notification system, communications, public outreach and education, purchase of supplies,
maintenance of equipment and software, EOC enhancements, computer equipment, equipment for
traffic control and evacuee support, decontamination equipment, and professional development.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

Available federal funding in Fiscal Year 2017 is $496,250. No matching funds are required. Future
years funding is dependent upon availability of federal funding.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment #8703 is in process.
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